From:

To:

Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0915/NEW
Date: 18 November 2020 13:50:31
Attachments:

hi Chris

Keepers cottage was always intended to be a managers cottage here is original planning,
we can provide a list of names of people who have been managers during past years if

requred

NYMNPA

18/11/2020
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Application Progress Summary
Application Valid 26-11-2004
Application Registered 01-12-2004
Comments Until
Please note that irrespective of the date set out above where the consultation

period extends over a Bank Holiday an additional day is given for each Bank
Holiday that falls within this period.

Date of Committee
Decision
Appeal Lodged

Appeal Decision

Application Details

Application Number
Site Address
Application Type
Proposal

Current Status

Applicant

Agent

Borough / Distriet / Ward
Location Co-Ordinates
Parishes

Flanning Officer
Existing Land Use

Proposed Land Use

plan was provided by

3

Thompson Architecture
Malton Office:

Approved with Conditions 01-03-2005

NYM/2004/0851/FL
Demesne Farm Fylingdales
Application for Full Permission

conversion of outbuilding to managers
accommodation

FINAL DECISION

Mr and Mrs Bancroft

Close, Granger, Gray and Wilkin
Scarborough Borough Council (Morth)
Easting 494051 Northing 503250
Fylingdales

Mrs H Saunders

Unknown

Unknown

THOMPSON
ARCHITECTURE



assume they had relevant authority to use map

paid money today under ref Demesne Farm, wasn't sure that with it been a listed building
it needed paying

any further information please get intouch

stay safe

Alan Bancroft

From:

Sent: 18 November 2020 12:50
To:

Subject: NYM/2020/0915/NEW

Reference: NYM/2020/0915/NEW.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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Email: general@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Planning enquiries: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Mr A June Your ref:
Our ref: NYM\2020\ENQ\17010
Date: 13 November 2020

Dear Mr June

Potential Breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of NYM/2004/0851/FL at Keepers Cottage,
Demesne Farm, Fylingdales

Thank you for your and Mr Thompson’s emails dated 05 and 06 November 2020 and for the
clarification that you provided. Please accept my apologies for the delay in getting back to
you. | can advise that as the above consent conditioned a 5 year period of use as Manager’'s
Accommodation, the Authority would request that you submit an application for use as
permanent Manager's Accommodation in order to regularise the use. If you need any help
with the submission of the application please do let me know. Thank you for your co-
operation with this matter, it is much appreciated.

Due to the current Covid-19 outbreak the Authority has had to adapt some of its working
procedures. The Enforcement Team is still functioning with staff working from home. Due to
this change of working procedure we are currently unable to make face to face site visits or
hold meetings at our offices. We are still making some limited site visits. For further
information please visit https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning.

We are not able to receive items by post (as we are working from home/remotely) so please
do send us all correspondence electronically to planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk.

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.

Yours sincerely

H. Thompson

Miss Hannah Thompson
Planning Assistant (Enforcement and Compliance) NYMNPA

13/11/2020
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Working together to sustain the landsca pe and life of the North York Moors for both present and future generations to enjoy
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